Message

From: Catherine Aguilar [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10dc6681da7242ae910cd168a25b5d41-catherine]
Sent: 4/24/2019 5:09:23 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.orgl; Lisa Trifiletti [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group {(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal
Subject: RE: Agenda - Collaboration Meeting

Attachments: 04.25.19 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx

Hi Cynthia,
Attached is the agenda for tomorrow.
Best,

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: Agenda - Collaboration Meeting

Good afternoon,
Will there be an agenda for tomorrow’s collaboration meeting?

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5223 | F(310) 412-5681 |crobinson@cityolinglewood.org

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



